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00-25 Version: 0 Name: Personnel name change to Human Resources.
Executive Orders Status: Introduced

10/2/2000 In control: County Executive

10/2/2000 Final action: 10/2/2000

Pursuant to art. IV, §11 of the Constitutional Home Rule Charter of Jackson County, there is hereby
created the Department of Human Resources, which shall perform all functions formerly performed by
the Department of Personnel, which is hereby abolished. All duties heretofore assigned to the Director
of Personnel are now assigned to the Manager of the Division of Administration and/or the Director of
Human Resources, consistent with Executive Order 99-10. | hereby appoint Joanne R. Mossie to
serve as Director of Human Resources.

2000 - 2006 EXO'S, HOME RULE CHARTER, HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, PERSONNEL
DEPARTMENT
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RE:

EXECUTIVE ORDER #00-25

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2000

CHANGE DEPARTMENTAL NAME FROM
PERSONNEL TO HUMAN RESOURCES

Pursuant to art. IV, §11 of the Constitutional Home Rule Charter of Jackson County, there is hereby
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File #: 00-25, Version: 0

created the Department of Human Resources, which shall perform all functions formerly performed
by the Department of Personnel, which is hereby abolished. All duties heretofore assigned to the
Director of Personnel are now assigned to the Manager of the Division of Administration and/or the
Director of Human Resources, consistent with Executive Order 99-10. | hereby appoint Joanne R.
Mossie to serve as Director of Human Resources.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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